June 27, 1984 3

Donald P. Irwin, Esq.
Hunton & Williams
707 East Main Street
P.0. Box 1535
Richmond, VA 23212

In the Matter of
LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY
(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1)
Docket Nos. 50-322-1 (0L) & 50-322-4 Low Power

Dear Mr. Irwin:

As you requested in your letter of June 18, 1984, ONMSS has reviewed
items 1 through 4 on page one of your letter to determine whether any of them
contain information required to be protected as safeguards information
pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 73.21(b)(1). A copy of the ONMSS determination in

this regard is attached.

Sincerely,

Bernard M. Bordenick
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Michael S. Miller, Esgq.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Bernard Bordenick
O0ffice of the Executive Legal Director

THRU: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

FROM: George McCorkle, Chief
Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NMSS

SUBJECT: LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY SHOREHAM NUCLEAR PLANT
REQUEST TO EXAMINE SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

This is in response to a request dated June 18, 1984, by Mr. Donald P. Irwin,
Counsel for the Long Island Lighting Company, to confirm that certain $
documents contain no Safeguards Information required to be protected under
the provision of 10 CFR 73.21.

We have reviewed the document referenced in the June 18 letter end have
determined that the only information that might be Safeguards Information

are those statements identifying the offsite response forces. However,

Mr. Irwin advised by telephone on June 22, 1984, that the identity of the
police forces committed to respond to safeguards emergencies at Shoreham

has been disclosed in several newspaper articles, and also is mentioned in

a March 15, 1983 letter from Commissioner Dilworth to LILCO, which has already
been placed in the public document room.

Since information in the public domain does not fall under the provisions of
Section 73.21, we concur with Mr. Irwin's judgement on this matter.

A

Geor cCorkle, Chief
Powgt Reactor SG Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NMSS




